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ADDENDUM No. 1 (January 16, 2024)

ADDENDUM TO: Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS
BID NUMBER: 23-06

MANDATORY PRE-BID
CONF. DATE CONFIRMATION: Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 10am (in-person or via TEAMS)

BID DUE DATE: Thursday, February 1, 2024 not later than 10:00am

TO PROPOSER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in connection with
the subject matter identified above. For clarification, the following additions, changes, modifications, and replacements
noted below have been made to the Bid and have been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bid proposals submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and include all issued
addendums.

PRE-BID CONFERENCE DATE CONFIRMATION

The Mandatory-Pre-Bid Conference date is confirmed as Thursday, January 18, 2024 via TEAMS or in-person.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device.
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 248 432 725 567

Passcode: C6PzkR

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/RESPONSES

1. Will a complete drawing set be issued? The bid documents have a set of drawings that should be utilized and
referenced for the proposed glass rail replacement.

2. Is the existing base channel rail to be demolished and new glass railing- base + glass + top cap+ handrail to be
installed? Yes, the existing handrail that does not have the glass panel shall remain and or be utilized to tie in the
new glass rails / panels.

3. Detail 10/A8-6-1 the base is existing? New channel to be installed on top of this? The channel is 1.5” wide?
Reference 8/ A8-6-1 the base plate is to be replaced as required for new glass rail installation.

4. Can we get site pictures of the railings? See attached.



Page 2 — Addendum #1
Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS

Note: To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed and returned to
this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact’'s Email:

[End of Addendum #1 — Bid 23-06 Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS]
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